



GRAYLING
ENGINEERS

600 Hatheway Road, Suite 203, Vancouver, WA 98661
360.347.6399

October, 2025

Mr. Wesley Wootten
City Administrator
City of Stevenson
7121 E. Loop Road
Stevenson, WA 98648

Re: Cascade Avenue Utility Improvements; Change in Project Cost (OCTOBER 2025)

Dear Wesley,

Grayling Engineers has reviewed the bid schedule and associated quantities for the Cascade Avenue Utility Improvements project. The original pre-tax contract amount was for \$778,456, as awarded to Swofford Excavating. However, during the course of the work, it was discovered that the number of water service connections was undercounted in the original bid schedule. As a result, the contract price has increased by \$24,600 to account for the additional work, bringing the total revised contract amount to \$803,056. Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this change or if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Krista Busby, EIT
Design Engineer